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ATTACHMENT
/0500010553 5

American Sportsman Inc.

2|

From: support@federalpapers.com
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 3.27 PM
To: info@americansporismaninc.com
Subject: Your Tax ID is Ready

Message-Id: <200704301%2501.Ci880CF4136mail,. Zederalipapers. com>
Date: Mon, 320 Apr 2007 14:25:01 -0500C (CDT)

A-MHXRate-Prob: 0

A-MXRate-Country: U5

A-MXRate-Acticon: NONE

X-Ailigate-RecelvingIP: [193.44.1%24,14]

¥-Alligate-Grev: Skipped

X-21ligate-ID: 5173129

¥-Originating-iP: 206.55.120.52

Greetings Trophy Trackers Inc

Your Federal Tax ID is 20-8538401 which may be used immediately.

You will receive a ceonfirmation letter in U.3. mail within
fifteen days. The letter will alsc contain useful tax

information for your business or organization

Tf you have entered any information on vour application in error,
please wait seven days and contact the EIN Moendav - Friday,
7:30am - 5:30pm. If vou do net want fto call, pleases make
corrections on the lstter vou receive confirming vour EIN

and return it o the IRS

Thank vou for vour time.



" TACHMENT
& @ &""'e T
¢ @ & @l

TROPHY TRACKERS, INC.
3964-4 CENTURY PARK CIRCLE SOUTH
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32304
850-251-4771 PHONE  850-576-9529 FAX

April 30, 2007

Division of Corporations
P. O. Box 1500
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1500

To Whom It May Concern:
In reference to your letter dated April 13, 2007, reference number P05000103523.

After reviewing the last filing for the Fed ID #, we realized that the on-line form
had not been submitted. Therefore, no Federal ID # had been issued to Trophy
Trackers, Inc.

I immediately filed on-line for our Federal ID #. Attached is (1) a copy of our
original filing for Division of Corporations, (2) a copy of the transactions for the
Fed ID #, and (3) a copy of the email verifying our filing with the Federal ID #
issued.

[ have added the number to the copy of the Divisions of Corporations onginally
send to you.

Should you need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
,j)/l(;r o

Sheila McClamma
Office Manager
Trophy Trackers, Inc.
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Federal Tax 107 EIN Form

Transaction Caomplete
Status
ICharces $128
Transaction ID OINF6(743551633328
Thank you.

Your Transaction id is 9NF6074355163332S

Please write this down or print this page for vour records, you may not
refresh this page.

Your Tax ID form and payment has been submitted successfully.

Please look for mailings from support@federaipapers.com,
this is the address that will deliver your ID.

You may also view vour order status to check if your ID has been issued, or
you believe the email containing your ID will be filtered, Make sure to iock in
your bulk Folder, a5 hotmall, msn and others sometimes will place the

mailing there,

Contact support@federalpapers.com if you do not receive your ID within 24
hours.

RESERVE YOUR DOMAIN NAME. It is STRONGLY suggested you go
register your domain name immediately.

It is common for people to register new company/business domains
who are in no way affiliated with them in a matter of hours.

We recommend the registering now at www.federal-domains.cem

Copyright 2006 redaralpapers.com

hitps:/fwww federalpapers com/ce_done. php?status=~&tot 2B&mal_trans_ 1d=ONF6074.
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